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FROM THE \m. A MARSH CO.
Quebec, Canada.

Hovenber 22, 1909.

Dear Sirs:
Replying to yours of the 19th with reference to 

our Canadian Lev; for the Investigation of Industrial Disputes, 
w ich is entitled the Lemieux Act. We might say, that as 
far as we are concerned, we have never had occasion to use 
the law in any difficulty we have had, and therefore can­
not speak of it in reference to our business, but from 
general reports seen in our papers, we think that the naw has 
given a great deal of satisfaction in this Country, and as 
far as we know the law can be extended to any and all employ­
ments in this Country.

We might sry that the firm of John Ritchie Co. 
here in Quebec have had occasion to use the lav: in a dis ate 
they had with their lasters, and perhaps you mieht get mor<- 
information f om them which would be useful, as they could 
give you their experience.

Yours very truly,
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